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This addendum and the listed attachments forms a part of the contract documents and 
modifies the original bidding documents. Acknowledgement of this addendum in Exhibit 
4 - Bid Proposal form is required.   
 
Concerns with this addendum should be addressed to:  
ng.fl.flarng.list.cfmo-contracting@mail.mil  
 
Contents of the addendum are included on the following pages as prepared by Bhide & 
Hall Architects, P.A. 
 
Attachment List 
 

1. Responses to RFI 
2. Asbestos Survey 
3. Revised Drawings—Sheets A201 and A202 
4. Specification Section 10 31 00 Exterior Signage 
5. Revised Drawing—M-2 
6. Revised Drawings—E-2 and E-3 
7. Specification Section revision 26 24 16 Panelboards 
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ADDENDUM NO. ONE 
 
To the Plans and Specifications for: 
 
 DEMOLISH & REPLACE BARRACKS & LATRINE FACILITIES 02108-02113 

CAMP BLANDING JOINT TRAINING CENTER 
STARKE , FL  
For FLORIDA DEPT. OF MILITARY AFFAIRS 
 

Prepared By: ARCHITECT     
  Bhide & Hall Architects, P.A.       
  1329-C Kingsley Ave.    
  Orange Park, FL 32073    
  Certificate No. AAC000569    
 
Date:  June 11, 2020 
 
Index: 
Number Discipline Topic 
1 Non-Technical RFI #001 Reply 
2 Non-Technical Asbestos Survey 
3 Architectural Revised Drawings – ABI #004 Clarification 
4 Architectural Specification Section 10 31 00, Exterior Signage added. 
5 Mechanical Revised Drawing – M-2, Mechanical Details 
6 Electrical Revised Drawings – E-2, Power Plan and E-3, Lighting Plan 
7 Electrical Specification Section 26 24 16, Panelboards revised. 

 
7 ITEMS TOTAL 

 
 

Item No. 1, RFI #001 reply. 
Responses to RFI #001 submitted by Bidders is attached.  
 
Item No. 2, Asbestos Survey. 
An Asbestos Survey was conducted on April 30, 1990 on all six (6) buildings contained in the 
Scope of Work of this project.  It should be noted that all asbestos material discovered in these 
Buildings as noted in the Report has been abated as indicated on Page 1 of the Report. 
 
Item No. 3, Revised Drawings – ABI #004 Clarification. 
Drawing Sheets A201 and A202 have been revised to clarify the locations of ABI #004 within 
the building.  As stated elsewhere in the Bidding Documents, the Scope of Work containing in 
ABI #004 is located solely within Room 103, Latrine of each building of the project. 
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Item No. 4, Specification Section 10 31 00, Exterior Signage added. 
As indicated in RFI #001 reply, specification Section 10 31 00, Exterior Signage has been added 
to the Specifications and Bidding Documents to provide additional information regarding the 
exterior signage to be provided.  Please see Sheet A301 of the Drawings for additional 
information. 
 
Item No. 5, Revised Drawing – M-2, Mechanical Details. 
Drawing Sheet M-2, Mechanical Details has been revised to remove the safety enclosure 
indicated to be provided around AHU CU-1from the project. 
 
Item No. 6, Revised Drawings – E-2, Power Plan and E-3, Lighting Plan. 
Drawing Sheet E-2, Power Plan has been revised to provide additional information and 
clarification regarding the panel manufacturer and model requirements to meet CBJTC 
standards.  Drawing Sheet E-3, Lighting Plan has been revised to provide update Lighting 
Fixture Schedule manufacturer and model information to meet CBJTC requirements.  General 
Note #2 on Sheet E-3 has also been updated to provide additional information regarding 
occupancy sensor programming requirements. 
 
Item No. 7, Specification Section 26 24 16, Panelboards revised. 
Specification Section 26 24 16, Panelboards has been revised to include CBJTC approved 
manufacturers as noted in Paragraph 2.01.  In addition, Paragraph 2.03G has been modified to 
include the use of snap-in circuit breakers to meet CBJTC requirements. 
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 RFI REPLY 
  
Project:  Demolish & Replace Barracks & Latrine Facilities 02108-02113 Date:  06/08/2020 
 Camp Blanding Joint Training Center Comm. No.:  18038 
  

To: All Bidding General Contractors  Fax 

        Email 

        U.S. Mail 

Attn.        Messenger 

We are sending the following:  Quick Ship 

RFI No. Description Date Rec’d 

001 General Clarifications 6/5/2020 

 

1. Building 2109 does not appear to have its own propane tank like the other buildings. Will it be fed off of the tank 
for Building 2108 or 2111, or does it need its own tank? If so, where will the extra tank be located? 

Response:  The propane tank located between Buildings 2108 and 2109 as indicated on Drawings shall serve 
both buildings. 

2. Please provide more detail on the safety enclosure shown on page M-1 and detailed on page M-2. It says per 
manufacturer’s specs but I do not see any specs for the enclosure, nor does the detail on page M-2 show enough 
detail on the enclosure/its anchoring in order to properly supply the intended enclosure. 

Response:  The safety enclosure shown on Sheets M-1 and M-2 to be installed around AHU CU-1 has been 
eliminated from the project. 

3. ABI #4 lists the wall tile as it applies to the latrine, room 103. However, on pages A201 and A202, the notes point 
towards ABI #4 wall tile being inclusive of the rest of the building as well (Room 100). Is the intent for ABI #4 to 
include the Room 100 and 103 or just room 103? 

Response:  Wall tile to be provided and installed as part of the Scope of Work of ABI #4 shall be provided in 
Room 103 only. 

4. Please provide specs for the exterior building number signage as shown on page A303. 

Response:  Specification Section 10 31 00, Exterior Signage has been added to the Bidding Specifications and 
shall become part of the Bidding Documents. 

5. We have reviewed the drawings and comprised a takeoff, however, we are unable to quote this project because the 
specification manual lists conflicting information regarding window treatment. Part 1.1 of 12 51 00 section 
(Window Blinds) within the specs manual states that contractor is to furnish and install Vertical Blinds on window 
openings. However, Part 2 (Products) of the same section mentions "Window Blinds: Levolor 2-1/2" Premium 
Hardwood Collection, Color: White #1250290” 
 
Can you please verify whether the windows are to be covered by Vertical Blinds or the 2-1/2” horizontal wood 
blinds? 

Response:  All blinds on the project are to be 2-1/2” horizontal blinds. 

 



 RFI REPLY 
6. Will the current contents of the barracks be removed prior to start of construction by the owner? Are the contents to 

be disposed of by the contractor? 

Response:  All furnishings within the Buildings will be removed by the Owner prior to commencement of 
construction.  Removal of all building materials is the responsibility of the contractor. 

7. Does the demolition of existing buildings need to follow any phasing plans? 

Response:  Demolition phasing is not required.  A demolition plan will be required for coordination with 
CBJTC and Environmental review. 

8. Has the site (roofing, concrete, etc.) been tested and found to be clear of any asbestos, or will abatement/wet demo 
be required? 

Response:  An Asbestos Survey was conducted on April 30, 1990 on all six (6) buildings contained in the 
Scope of Work of this project. A copy of that Report will be made available to all Bidders via Addendum.  It 
should be noted that all asbestos material discovered in these Buildings as noted in the Report has been 
abated as indicated on Page 1 of the Report. 

9. The front end specs say to mark the sealed envelopes with project number 211054, Yerkes Road Sewer line. Please 
advise if this needs updating. 

Response:  Sealed envelopes shall be marked “Project Number 218042, Demolish & Replace Barracks & 
Latrine Facilities 02108-02113”. 

10. Spec 28 31 00 states all fire alarm wiring shall be in rigid conduit whereas in spec 26 05 32 states dry interior 
locations can be EMT but painted RED for Fire Alarm. Which spec shall be followed? 

Response:  Fire alarm wiring shall be installed in rigid conduit and/or as required to meet NFPA 72 
requirements. 

11. Spec 27 13 43 PART 2 states telephone/data outlet raceways to be ¾” conduit whereas drawing # E-1 states the 
conduit shall be 1”. Which is correct? 

Response:  Conduit at telephone/data outlet raceways shall be 1” diameter rigid conduit. 

12. Is there HVAC to be removed during the demolition of the barracks? (i.e. Will any refrigerant need to be 
recovered?) 

Response:  There is no existing HVAC equipment to be removed on the project. 

 

Copies to: With Attachments Transmittal Only Sent VIA 

File  X  

By:  Brian Sawyer, AIA LEED AP Bhide & Hall Architects, P.A. 
1329 Kingsley Avenue, Suite C 

Orange Park, Florida  32073 
License #AAC000569 

Phone: 904.264-1919 
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